

# **Serbia**

## Basic Addresses

Compiled by:

### **Embassy of Switzerland in Serbia**

**Belgrade, May, 2018**

#### **MINISTRIES AND DEPARTMENTS OF STATE**

### **Government of the Republic of Serbia**

Nemanjina 11-15  
11000 Belgrade  
Serbia  
Tel: +381 11 3614-621  
Tel/fax: +381 11 3620-115  
E-Mail: <http://www.srbija.gov.rs/vlada/sastav.php>

### **Serbian Government Ministries**

#### **Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Kneza Milosa 24–26  
11000 Belgrade  
Serbia  
Tel: +381 11 306-8000, 3616-333;  
Fax: +381 11 3618-366  
[www.mfa.gov.rs](http://www.mfa.gov.rs)  
[mfa@mfa.rs](mailto:mfa@mfa.rs)

#### **Ministry of the Interior**

Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2  
Switzerland Global Enterprise – Basic Addresses  
1/13

11070 Belgrade  
Serbia  
Tel: +381 11 306-2000 ext. 2601  
[www.mup.gov.rs](http://www.mup.gov.rs)  
[info@mup.gov.rs](mailto:info@mup.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Trade, Tourism and Telecommunications**

Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2  
11070 Belgrade,  
Serbia  
Tel: +381 11 3113-432;  
Fax:+381 11 3114-650  
[www.mtt.gov.rs](http://www.mtt.gov.rs)  
[kabinet@mtt.gov.rs](mailto:kabinet@mtt.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure**

Nemanjina 22–26  
11000 Belgrade,  
Serbia  
Tel: +381 11 3614-652;  
Fax: +381 11 3616- 521  
[www.mgsi.gov.rs](http://www.mgsi.gov.rs)  
[kabinet@mgsi.gov.r s](mailto:kabinet@mgsi.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Finance**

Kneza Milosa 20  
11000 Belgrade,  
Serbia  
Tel: +381 11 3642-862;  
Fax: +381 11 3618-961  
[www.mfin.gov.rs](http://www.mfin.gov.rs)  
[press@mfin.gov.rs](mailto:press@mfin.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Economy**

Kneza Milosa 20  
11000 Belgrade  
Serbia  
Tel: +381 11 3642-600;  
Fax: +381 11 3642-705  
[www.privreda.gov.rs](http://www.privreda.gov.rs)

[press@privreda.gov.rs](mailto:press@privreda.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management**

Nemanjina 22-26

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 260-79-60, 3612-197;

Fax: +381 11260-79-61

[www.mpzss.gov.rs](http://www.mpzss.gov.rs)

[office@minpolj.gov.rs](mailto:office@minpolj.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Environmental Protection**

Omladinskih brigada 1

11070 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3131-357;

Fax: +381 11 3131-394

[www.ekologija.gov.rs](http://www.ekologija.gov.rs)

[info@eko.minpolj.gov.rs](mailto:info@eko.minpolj.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Mining and Energy**

Nemanjina 22-26

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3604-403;

Fax: +381 11 3616-603

[www.mre.gov.rs](http://www.mre.gov.rs)

[kabinet@mre.gov.rs](mailto:kabinet@mre.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Justice**

Nemanjina 22-26

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel/Fax: +381 11 785-8000

[www.mpravde.gov.rs](http://www.mpravde.gov.rs)

[kontakt@mpravde.gov.rs](mailto:kontakt@mpravde.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Public Administration and Local Self-Government**

Vlajkovićeve 10/ Bircaninova 6

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 362-0149; 333-4125; 361-3654

[www.mduls.gov.rs](http://www.mduls.gov.rs)

[jparezanovic@gov.rs](mailto:jparezanovic@gov.rs)

### **Ministry of Defence**

Bircaninova 5

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3006-311;

Fax: +381 11 3006-062

[www.mod.gov.rs](http://www.mod.gov.rs)

[info@mod.gov.rs](mailto:info@mod.gov.rs)

### **Ministry for European Integration**

Nemanjina 34

**11000 Belgrade**

**Serbia**

Tel: +381 11 3061-100, 3061-102, 3061-103;

Fax: +381 11 3061-110

[www.mei.gov.rs](http://www.mei.gov.rs)

[office@mei.gov.rs](mailto:office@mei.gov.rs)

### **Ministry of Education, Science and Technological Development**

Nemanjina 22–26

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3616-489;

Fax: +381 11 3616-491

[www.mpn.gov.rs](http://www.mpn.gov.rs)

[kabinet@mpn.gov.rs](mailto:kabinet@mpn.gov.rs)

### **Ministry of Health**

Nemanjina 22–26

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3616-251, 3614-890;

Fax: +381 11 2656-548

[www.zdravlje.gov.rs](http://www.zdravlje.gov.rs)

[kabinet@zdravlje.gov.rs](mailto:kabinet@zdravlje.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veteran and Social Affairs**

Nemanjina 22-26

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3038-661

[www.minrzs.gov.rs](http://www.minrzs.gov.rs)

[press@minrzs.gov.rs](mailto:press@minrzs.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Youth and Sports**

Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2

11070 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3130-912, 3117-099;

Fax: +381 11 3130-915

[www.mos.gov.rs](http://www.mos.gov.rs)

[sekretarijat.mos@mos.gov.rs](mailto:sekretarijat.mos@mos.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Culture and Media**

Vlajkovicева 3

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel/Fax: +381 11 3398-172, 3398-811

[www.kultura.gov.rs](http://www.kultura.gov.rs)

[kabinet@kultura.gov.rs](mailto:kabinet@kultura.gov.rs)

**Minister without portfolio responsible for innovation and technological development**

**Mr. Nenad Popovic**

Nemanjina 11

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3621-537

[kabinet@mbpi.gov.rs](mailto:kabinet@mbpi.gov.rs)

**Offices and directorates of the Serbian government**

**Public Investment Management Office**

Nemanjina 11

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3617-737, 3617-584;

Fax:+381 11 3617-737

[www.pim.gov.rs](http://www.pim.gov.rs)

[www.obnova.gov.rs](http://www.obnova.gov.rs)

[press@obnova.gov.rs](mailto:press@obnova.gov.rs)

**Audit Authority Office of EU Funds**

Nemanjina 11

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3639-951,

Fax:+381 11 3639-979

[www.aa.gov.rs](http://www.aa.gov.rs)

[kancelarija@aa.gov.rs](mailto:kancelarija@aa.gov.rs)

**Office for Cooperation with Civil Society**

Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2

11070 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3113-895, 3113-859;

Fax: +381 11 3111-702

[www.civilnodrustvo.gov.rs](http://www.civilnodrustvo.gov.rs)

[office@civilnodrustvo.gov.rs](mailto:office@civilnodrustvo.gov.rs)

**Office for Information Technologies and E-Government**

Nemanjina 11

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3340 737

[www.ite.gov.rs](http://www.ite.gov.rs)

[office@ite.gov.rs](mailto:office@ite.gov.rs)

**Directorate for Cooperation with Diaspora and Serbs in the Region**

Vase Carapica 20

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 2638-033, 2639-221, 3202-900;

Fax:+381 11 2636-815, 2630-504

[www.dijaspora.gov.rs](http://www.dijaspora.gov.rs)

[info@dijaspora.gov.rs](mailto:info@dijaspora.gov.rs)

## State Agencies and Government Bodies

### **Business Registration Agency**

Brankova 25,  
11000 Belgrade,  
Serbia;  
Info Center: +381 11 20 23 350  
E-Mail: [apr-podaci@apr.gov.rs](mailto:apr-podaci@apr.gov.rs)  
[www.apr.gov.rs](http://www.apr.gov.rs)

### **Deposit Insurance Agency**

Knez Mihailova 2-4,  
11000 Belgrade  
Tel: +381 11 / 2075 100  
Fax: +381 11 / 3287 741  
E-mail: [info@aod.rs](mailto:info@aod.rs)  
[www.aod.rs](http://www.aod.rs)

### **Serbian Export Credit and Insurance Agency**

5, Ljuba Stojanovic Street  
31000 Uzice  
Serbia  
Tel: +381 31 /511 940  
Fax: +381 31 /511 940  
Branch Office:  
25, Savska  
11000 Belgrade  
Tel: +381 11 /6558 250  
Fax: +381 11 /312 16 97  
Email: [office@aofi.rs](mailto:office@aofi.rs)  
[www.aofi.rs](http://www.aofi.rs)

### **Customs Administration of the Republic of Serbia**

Headquarters:  
155/a Zorana Đinđića Blvd,  
11070 Belgrade,  
Serbia  
Tel:+ 381 11 201 58 00; 311 72 72 ; 275 20 66  
E-Mail: [kabinet@carina.rs](mailto:kabinet@carina.rs)  
[www.upravacarina.rs](http://www.upravacarina.rs)

**Tax Administration (Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Serbia)**

Save Maskovica 3-5

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 395 05 28

E-mail: [informacije@mfin.gov.rs](mailto:informacije@mfin.gov.rs)

<http://purs.gov.rs/en.html>

**Free Zones Administration (Ministry of Finance)**

Omladinskih brigada 1

11070 Belgrade

Serbia

Phone: +381 11 311-73-26, 311-73-27

Fax :+381 11 311 73 88

E-mail : [slobodnezone@usz.gov.rs](mailto:slobodnezone@usz.gov.rs)

<http://www.usz.gov.rs/eng/kontakt.php>

**Development Agency of Serbia (RAS)**

Kneza Milosa 12,

11000 Belgrade,

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3398 900

Fax: +381 11 3398 550

E-mail: [office@ras.gov.rs](mailto:office@ras.gov.rs)

[www.ras.gov.rs](http://www.ras.gov.rs)

**Other State Institutions**

**Serbian Innovation Fund**

Address:

Nemanjina 22-26

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Phone: +381 11 6555 696

Fax: +381 11 2400 348

e-mail: [office@inovacionifond.rs](mailto:office@inovacionifond.rs)

[www.innovationfund.rs](http://www.innovationfund.rs)

Location:

**Science and Technology Park "Belgrade"**



Veljka Dugoševića 54, section B4, II floor  
11000 Belgrade  
Serbia  
[www.ntpark.rs/?language=english](http://www.ntpark.rs/?language=english)

**National Bank of Serbia**

Kralja Petra St. 12,  
11 000 Belgrade  
Tel: +381 11 3027-100  
Nemanjina St. 12,  
11 000 Beograd  
Tel: +381 11 3338-000  
Tel: +381 11 3027-194, 3027-343  
Fax: +381 11 3027-394  
E-mail: [kabinet@nbs.rs](mailto:kabinet@nbs.rs)  
[www.nbs.rs](http://www.nbs.rs)

**Institute for Manufacturing Banknotes and Coins**

Pionirska St. 2,  
11030 Beograd  
Tel: +381 11 3692-056  
Fax: +381 11 3691-265  
E-mail: [zin@nbs.rs](mailto:zin@nbs.rs)

**Statistical Office of the Republic of Serbia**

Milana Rakica St.5  
11000 Belgrade  
Serbia  
Tel: +381 11 2412 922  
Fax: +381 11 2411 260  
International cooperation and European integrations  
E-mail: [interco@stat.gov.rs](mailto:interco@stat.gov.rs)  
[www.stat.gov.rs](http://www.stat.gov.rs)

**Belgrade Stock Exchange**

Beogradska berza a.d. Beograd  
Omladinskih brigada 1  
11070 Novi Beograd  
Serbia

Telephone:

+381 11 311 73 11

+381 11 311 53 28

Fax:

+381 11 311 73 34

+381 11 2138 242

E-mail: [info@belex.rs](mailto:info@belex.rs)

[www.belex.rs](http://www.belex.rs)

### **National Employment Service**

National Employment Service Belgrade Office

Kralja Milutina 8,

11000 Beograd

Serbia

Te: +381 11 29 29 800

Fax: +381 11 29 29 980

E-Mail: [webmaster@nsz.gov.rs](mailto:webmaster@nsz.gov.rs)

[www.nsz.gov.rs](http://www.nsz.gov.rs)

### **Serbian Development Fund**

Knez Mihailova 14

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 2621 887

Fax: +381 11 2625 227

E-Mail: [office@fondzarazvoj.rs](mailto:office@fondzarazvoj.rs)

[www.fondzarazvoj.rs](http://www.fondzarazvoj.rs)

## **TRADE ORGANISATIONS AND ASSOCIATIONS**

### **Serbian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (CCIS)**

Resavska 13-15

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3300-902; (+381 11) 3300-903

Fax: +381 11 3230-949

E-mail: [info@pks.rs](mailto:info@pks.rs)

[www.pks.rs](http://www.pks.rs)

**CCIS-Belgrade Chamber of Commerce and Industry**

Kneza Milosa 12

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel:+381 11 2641 355

Fax:+381 11 3618 003

E-mail: [zisoffice@beograd.gov.rs](mailto:zisoffice@beograd.gov.rs)

[www.kombeg.org.rs](http://www.kombeg.org.rs)

**Foreign Investors Council**

47, Gospodar Jevremova Street, IV Floor,

11000 Belgrade,

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3281 958, 3281 965

E-mail: [office@fic.org.rs](mailto:office@fic.org.rs)

[www.fic.org.rs](http://www.fic.org.rs)

**Swiss-Serbian Chamber of Commerce (SSCC)**

Dalmatinska 19, 2nd floor

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 2083107

Fax:+381 11 2083107

E-mail: [office@sscc.rs](mailto:office@sscc.rs)

[www.sccc.rs](http://www.sccc.rs)

**AmCham Serbia**

Smiljanićeva 24/I,

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 3088 132

Fax: +381 11 3088 922

E-mail: [info@amcham.rs](mailto:info@amcham.rs)

[www.amcham.rs](http://www.amcham.rs)

**Delegation of German Economy on Serbia****Deutsch-Serbische Wirtschaftskammer (AHK Serbien)**

Topličin venac 19-21

11 000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 202 8010, +381 11 202 8011

Fax: +381 11 3034 780

E-Mail: [info@ahk.rs](mailto:info@ahk.rs)

Internet: <http://serbien.ahk.de>

**Italian Trade and Investment Agency in Serbia**

Kneza Milosa 56

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 113629939

Fax: +381 113672458

E-mail: [belgrado@ice.it](mailto:belgrado@ice.it)

<http://www.sitoeng.ice.it/markets/serbia/beograd>

**Belgrade Fair**

Bulevar vojvode Mišića 14,

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel: +381 11 2655 555

E-mail: [info@sajam.rs](mailto:info@sajam.rs)

[www.sajam.rs](http://www.sajam.rs)

**Serbia/EU**

**The Delegation of the European to the Republic of Serbia**

Avenija 19a Building

Vladimira Popovica 40/V

11070 New Belgrade

Republic of Serbia

Tel: +381.11.3083200

Fax: +381.11.3083201

E-mail: [delegation-serbia@eeas.europa.eu](mailto:delegation-serbia@eeas.europa.eu)

Website: [www.europa.rs](http://www.europa.rs)

**Nordic Business Alliance in Serbia**

Dalmatinska 19/II

11000 Belgrade

Serbia

Tel:+381631010800

E-Mail: [office@nba.org.rs](mailto:office@nba.org.rs)

<http://nba.org.rs/en/home/>

Date: May 2018.

Author: Dragica Tomcic

Economy & Trade Department

Author's address: Embassy of Switzerland in Serbia

Bul. Oslobođenja 4

11000 Belgrade, Serbia

[Bel.vertretung@eda.admin.ch](mailto:Bel.vertretung@eda.admin.ch)